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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:04 PM
To: nwheat@fairpoint.net
Subject: Hearing on 2/4/16
Attachments: CU-15-00003 Wheatley HE Staff Report.pdf

Good afternoon Ninon. 
 
Attached to this email is the staff report for your application CU-15-00003 that will be heard at the public hearing next 
Thursday at 6pm in the commissioners auditorium.  I will be in the room by 5:30 that evening.  Please call me if you have 
any questions about the procedures for the hearing.  Additionally, here is a link to some late comments we received from 
Department of Health and Kittitas County Environmental Health:  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/uploads/cds/land-
use/Conditional%20Use%20Permits/CU-15-00003%20Wheatley/CU-15-
00003%20Wheatley%20DOH%20%26%20KC%20EH_LATE_comment_1.14.16.pdf 
 
All file documents for your proposal can be found here: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-
details.aspx?title=Conditional Use Permits&project=CU-15-00003+Wheatley 
 
See you Thursday night (2/4) at 6 pm. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lindsey Ozbolt 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509.962.7637 
 


